MINUTES SENIORS COMMISSION TOWNSHIP OF MONROE SEPTEMBER 4, 2014

The Regular Meeting of the Monroe Township Seniors Commission was called to order by Chairperson Jeanette Remsen at 7:08pm in the 2nd Floor Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex. Notice of this meeting was given as required by the annual notice of meetings.

Chairperson Jeanette Remsen led the Commission in the salute to our flag.

ROLL CALL

Present: Mary Chiodo, Veronica Kwasniewski, Jeanette Remsen, Clorinda Scarfo, Helen Venable

Excused: Rosemarie Buriak, Philip Scarfo, Cncl. Marvin Dilks

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mary Chiodo made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted of the Seniors Commission Meeting of June 5, 2014. The motion was seconded by Helen Venable and approved by all members of the Commission in attendance.

CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS AND OTHER MATTERS

Chairperson Jeanette Remsen noted that the October 9th trip to Pines Theatre for 'Life Can Be a Dream' costs \$56.00; this theater will be the first time the Commission has booked a show there. The November 6th trip to Laugh Out Loud Productions for 'Shut Up, Sit Down & Eat' costs \$71.00; this theater will also be the first time the Commission has booked a show there. The December 3rd trip to American Music Theatre for 'The 2014 Christmas Show', eating lunch at Shady Maple costs \$63.00. Jeanette said that Jonathan's Travel has this show booked, eating lunch at Hershey Farms for \$99.00. Jeanette mentioned that the August 23rd trip to see Shoji Tabuchi had 46 people and that it was a great show; it was one of the best shows she had ever seen. The July 10th show to Surflight Theater for 'Fiddler on the Roof' was a good show and food was better than their last visit to Buckalew's Restaurant.

Jeanette mailed the Commission members trip fliers for different locations to review. She told the members that she is seriously thinking about not booking Seniors Commission trips during the week, due to other groups/organizations holding get-togethers during the week, such as Red Hats, Singles Club, Bingo, Bridge, bowling, etc. Jeanette asked the members how they felt about not booking trips during the week, that Saturday trips would cost more. Jeanette stated that she did not know how much would be budgeted in 2015 for the Seniors Commission. She said that maybe for January and February trips, they can go to the Academy of Culinary Arts one month and a casino trip another month. Jeanette will contact the Academy of Culinary Arts. She asked the members if any of the trip fliers looked interesting for 2015. The members talked about Mount Airy Casino Resort, Renault Winery, Hunterdon Hills, Ace in the Hole. Jeanette said she'd like to keep the trips less than \$70.00, but if they go on Saturday trips in 2015, they'll be more costly than trips during the week. There are 15-20 people paid for already for the October-December trips.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss, Chairperson Jeanette Remsen asked for a motion to adjourn. Clorinda Scarfo made a motion to adjourn the Monroe Township Seniors Commission Meeting of September 4, 2014. The motion was seconded by Veronica Kwasniewski; all in favor. Meeting adjourned at 7:48pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Aileen Chiselko, Secretary

The next scheduled Monroe Township Seniors Commission meeting is October 2, 2014 at 7:00pm.

These minutes were prepared from excerpts of the tape-recorded proceedings of the Regular Seniors Commission Meeting of September 4, 2014 and serve as only a synopsis of the proceedings.

| Approved as submitted | Date |
|-----------------------|------|
| Approved as corrected | Date |